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- ASSI Mega Mart
- SM Supermarket

- Rustan’s Supermarket
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: KATI, 'Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines’, 2014
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| ASSI MEGA MART Facebook
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Supermarket

: SM Markets(smmarkets.ph), Zz2|
(www.facebook.com/pages/Assi-Korean-Mega-Mart), Rustan's Supercenters(www.rustansfresh.com)
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1. =2 F3H2 74
A = L=
wEHOZI0| +=UMFO F2 FSKE
Do) Rol A oA shol A e AEAH Theos auAESol
g gol ol g3t FEAYE Ued. BeRe LA} B
Hol ol £FAE FAOE A&H|ITE o] FolA 7] wiEe] £BAH
Wol Fa #3ukA 8 stolsutde] YA A= ATt B
FRFFHAERE T B B 5w 20149 Bgw
A 20l QEE A FUYHES 22 FUSE T2 b
53%, M35 15%, P PFE 11%, HF 11%, 718 10%<] A=
=g, Belw 2l FYHES FE TsE AEARL
#oivkAo R HRol AFe £ FEALE A A )
A e Bd==2%= SM Supermarket, Robinsons
Supermarket, Rustan’ s Supercenter’} )<
# 41 Za|E dcfy REXHE Y = (Sl - 7H)
&2 2010 2011 2012 2013
HOo| ™ (Convenience Store) 836 908 1,036 1,192
&10|m O 2 (Hypermarkets) N/A 20 20 21
£+ 14 O 2 (Supermarkets) 288 301 313 341
SHA| 1,124 1,229 1,369 1,554
£X : KATIL, ‘Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines’, 2014
B 42 22| FEMEE E = og (20133 7|F) (Eh1 - 7H)
2= It UEIES 1|
Puregold 1998 169 22 163, s 2, 48 4
SM 1985 116 252 098 8 16, HE 2
Robinsons 1985 61 B2 42, S5 13, 52 6
Rustan's 1970 20 B8 17, 382 2, 4521

EX : KATIL, 'Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines’, 2014
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ASSI Mega Mart

A= AEI7F EAHA] &5 TS w¥l AEo|Y AFYEE gls)
HARE HA 1A oy ofsr= i ¢ e WEs EIE = gil=

SM Supermarket

HMIHQ oI5y X3

SM 152 2016 79 SrhEAAN U] £
3 130070 el obgdld @ysel "W Ay Fro
Ngoz JAE ZoA HJALW. SM 215 D A A
o) W Ak 2v) JAZ oW FWE B3l AEFE WY B
stk oYzl Ace Hardware, Watsons, Toy Kingdom, SM
Appliances, Our Home, Baby Company, Kultura, Sports Central, Pet
Express & A& BIHEE &t &5 A3 A4 FAEA A
A A3= Zltiskal s

I

ol 2l&) Sy family7}
2Rl
2

Rustan’s Supercenter

g fHOPEN o|OX|] =
Rustan W3} 113 HAE AFS YAt HAMgsta au3td
olu|AE FTagkS. o|Hg 117 BIME o]u|x|E Rustan Supermarketol]l =
2837 ANAeRal ApEstE AFIH AH2=E A FEte Mo
Tl 8-& A8k 3l Rustand 200658 FA|H o2 1FH ]
Esle AES AFstd aANA EAL &3

aAe] golZAetdy HIstE oHAE FEHFIIILA FAS
o5 fall ofrlol XY HuMA, 17, FE, /M & #ste

< a

l

FHE &Fste Dairy Farm Groupdt HHEUA S 53t w3l
ojmAE FTste] EH Ao ZEu|d A EA A
sk A+

10) EPR RETAIL NEWS, 'PHILIPPINES: 1,300 RETAIL OUTLETS WILL BE MERGED INTO SM RETAIL IN EXCHANGE FOR SHARES OF
STOCK IN SM RETAIL'S EXPANDED NET ASSETS', 2016.07.13
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3. R EYUNHYE 7|2 - ASSI Mega Mart

2 eielvlgle] & wes A
@ BeBlNE Holxu3 2L SNSE Fd /Yo ARE

I

N

dear aAF aFee e FHsta Sla dyde opHntE
T3 5

HA Wi Fo] EFO0Z= 2UWF{, olo]2ady, JAAHE 23F,
AL E, =8, dHYF Fo] A
H 43 DX Mg
HEz 274 (Philbay Zz|E stol HHLIE| 7|F)
7| M3} +63-2-354-52-07
e
FEA Adriatico St., Malate, Manila
Ed

=X . HX[LHEZAHASSI MEGA MART), Philbay(www.philbay.com)

L 2|= ASSI MEGA MART Facebook 10| X|

e el el v ]

=X . ZZ|E ASSI MEGA MART Facebook(www.facebook.com/pages/Assi-Korean-Mega-Mart)
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3. R EYUNHYE 72 - SM Megamall Supermarket

I:I-II|:|-|JLI X‘"E OO:I*

SM1&<S SM Supermarket, SM Hypermarket, SaveMore Market,
WalterMart B E1DE B 435tn 9om ajAdgA 7H8 2 e nkA
Aoz e thFF-5md A1 50% AP FE2 AAsIL e

SM Advantagezl= #H A AEE 935t SM
Ao A o] 87t Ao

&, 4+ 99

st 39

= Asdes F AF

o &4 of 279 &&f (2014 7|FE)

Hm4 22670 (20154 7|F) @MARKETS
719 =3t +63-2-833-88-63
IC-;E =a SM Corporate Offices, Bldg. E, JW. Diokno Boulevard, Mall of Asia

Complex, Pasay City 1308, Philippines

Ta|E L A|Ch AHOB Qo2 &
Ex & 2015HS J|Eo= 4HO 4071, SJO|HOIA 437, W
SaveMore E?_HE 120708 &9 =

S7|F SOIRIRE SHURIES EHCE
WalterMart 237{,

AN ¥

i

5l R

ZX : SM Markets(smmarkets.ph), KATI, 'Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines’, 2014

SM Markets S 4!

&) ADVANTAGE
-------- e rarenrin mc v wana =
- ~ A
> - &7 &
San P 2
LIS B a SMAC Member for only PISO = &
& Get 50 Ean.u.r Poinks!
o - Joerk in diune for sposer huck—bo- jchool. Thapping! ’,‘
s ‘ = e
P~ i Yl ) s,-gs ’R,;ﬁ-
‘i‘:’/" —— N tf?ﬁ
AR b Gi smac '{?ﬁ ...-.-..c.nm.\
- v — I

@) ADVANTAGE
s ranuran i e
Food
Pt w2
crispy
e SE
SATE oo | e e
!5-.’ i | = — v - o@

=

=X : SM Advantage(smadvantage.com)

11) SM Supermarket2 FZ SM =

LHO| @/X|5tH SM Hypermarketse= O 2 22| SM =0|L} SEACZ

2 fXtn

5. SaveMore §H2 O N2 2o FHOECE SO /X|g
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3. S EAUHY 712 - Rustan’s Supermarket

Cist =25 M TR
Rustan’ s Supercenter= & th#
okt 94 AEFS Fulsta 9l
J.i]:l}\ﬂ pj-o]o] 7]_

5 ©
AFS AT e As &dT

l‘l

S| o]A|o A= ‘Easy as Pie’ gh= B2
= 88 dAFE AFeta da =3 Z

o)

AA

oL E BEE %@'s% 5 AE B
o

Aze dol el

AAA 71 A=

e T 9o
AA BA QY F<
k<

3™ Aisan Festival EEEL@_% T3l g

ol &4 N/A
HE+ 2271(2013E 7|F) STErRRVRET
7|¢
Ch £d AE7IE FQI0A A9 ERIOR B T2 £J50]| Al X|%0f HHEIAS
T2 1Morning Star Center 347 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. Makati 1200 Philippines
M3} +63-2-899-1005
Z2oM

=X : Rustan's Supercenters(www.rustansfresh.com), KATI, ‘Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines’, 2014

SHE'E
| :
- THERE IS NO @ .
LOVE SINCERER e ‘Q—f-)
: AN THE LOVE '5'““
Food
1¢ @ :I
| s |

ZX : Rustan's Supercenters(www.rustansfresh.com)
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25 =X 3 UMD W FH|
EIpSini National Single Window
- s ELEIE
A} 81 AlA} BUREAU OF CUSTOMS

B HE A 2B

o I
1
r°
r=
fd

gt=

3 2MAL(DTI, Department of Trade and Industry)
e
- At 222 US| YdiMe Ze|E M=o 7|EEEE
SEeln $YUWS(CANE 25
-oflE =2 S0 SH7/HAH/EXES Y F X M HES
SoMAE 01 (BIS, Bureau of Import Services)S Edl
A shol ™

| At (National Single Window)E E3f £=¢
MO, =& MF % 242 22 ME Tt
7t 2,000m| 4 O OfF, 7o/ 8= OfF S0f et

HAl(Formal Entry) B! 2FAl(Informal Entry)2 2 &SI A0

TeE =282 BS2FMHS Code)of| M2t =X|(Banned, red
lane), AAl 2t3}(Liberalized, Green lane), &8 27172t o|st
TH|(Regulated)2 FEE|0, 0|0 M2} ZHA|=Z(Bureau of

Customs)2 MA} Sl ZHA Xt =2

- AN EE= A ZIF O|HO| Sl BdF M ER T 28
3t=0| & 7t&E
M| & E=Me 2% (Authorized agent bank)2 Sdlf £235t7LL,
N0 &St BHESC = HE Jts

AN o EHe|E 2HME (www.customs.gov.ph)
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M| U M2 OVERVIEW

& 20164 E2|El HS-CODE 1901.90.99 E59°| M2 HE

HS CODE Z NS
extract), 12 7| - E& o4 . ARl JI&:

nﬂHor -’,S%%(extract o| xxﬂ MR E[ZIOLE

2
2 2
ot
it
-

2 |
st FA0L9 E‘%%FOI E %%*EI 100 9| 40 ojgkel A
1901 O [MIE BEEE|X| %2 ZHoz sHEBICH, X 040158 -

A
= =252 =M M=F[2R0}
2

2 BROA Y HOILt AMS| LXI(REDT HEHOIA
=¥t A:oto| BRYo| M FYO| 10029| 5 0/gtel
HoR U2 EREX Y HOR FHH
1901.90 7|E} }
St-ASEAN FTA
1901.90.99 7| E}

d8ME 0%

& Zo|H BIPHAN BE

2| T o A] HS CODE 190120 Ze =714 12%7 =agn oe

& TIP_HIF M2 =eldy

THES &oldte WHols ZAE HMYEZELY 308 YRlstALE, FTA Hg2 22 o=
Fodz| 'SR YEEMH|A(www.tradenavi.orkr)'2| ‘FTA/ZA" HmE &30 ZMES =3
g 4 U8 2T A0|EQ| Fe 2T BHHO| DA T3 MHIAE S X7t ot
=fF AO|EE URL
ZHMHEAEEZE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
ZtME TradeNAVI www.tradenavi.or.kr
HelE 2ME www.customs.gov.ph

SO O MY ESE HSZE U BAE FE HS5S ML HIRUW ‘Edols M
i = =]
=

=
O[8otALY, HE &M AF2E Sof dES

22 ' FTAZME' o 2tMAL &8 MH[A , iz ge gEE o
=5 AIO|ES kel k=)
EgolE SMH o 1566-5114
Ml &
FTA S Mg 2 1380
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FEATAE A5t

=

2l & A7 SAFHT UH
E @olol 3 FEA}
FHAFES
(Authority to Load)oll Al o] ZA}s)
TESUAFTE vlg FHlaoF s1hH,
W RIS71#e] S7HE & 5a ok

=y

TMAE i EH X|AME - M3} 042-472-2197
= Ze|T ofstels CHARRE - M3} : +63-2-856-9210
Ze|E 2ME - M3} : +63-2-702-6000
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1 S22 AY "N
Step 01. =QUX} S&
Ao FUXEF 5HS dAFHoE FAJA s AP,
AAE £9 o8 59 7]Fol @t Super Green Lane(SGL), Green
Lane(GL), Red LaneRL)o.2 R F=eo] Z2zt & wale] Fiol
AP0 J+=
st el A2 2014d 12€ ‘RMO No. 1-2015" & &3l
T FEFHEAE WA A ool W FUAAE B ASAFY
ICC(Importer’ s Clearance Certificate)®} BCC(Broker’ s Clearance
Certificate)o] obd, =A|A oA LF3 ASAE A=3loF 3
No. 1-2015" ¢} ##3te], YA ICC %2 BCCE HAET 4
A5 a7 671 o] Aur] Aol A JASAHE TFtolof
Step 02 M 3 =l
S FR] aaww Fe B8 FEAA HAsof 3 =R
e FHo HEH= HYAFFEFIZ=PESCC CODE)9F 19
g #AlES Jd F A
Step 03. ¢ M1
FUER AF 2 oo YA HAREAS} dAAH G
(National Single Window)& &3l =22}l d& AZo] b3
B 52 2E UM E H HEME
- & (Commercial Invoice, C/I) - = AIDMIEIRD, BC Form 236)
- ERH MM (Packing List, P/L) - ALK S M(Certificate of Origin)
- M3F=AHBIll of Landing, B/L) - A E2|f=(BFD) T3H(5{7h)
=N ge2[E 2HME (www.customs.gov.ph)
H 53 HI|E UM ERE S LY
Xl ERIE Sk TAYA
ot - BBO 2405 He YA -slg £% B SMHD
(Super Green Lane)
GL - 3E A M S8
- 20! 0|20| =43 A%
(Green Lane) e ool =5t YA - Al ZNE I A AL
RL -olE B W sEda
- AN /7 =2 ol SN - MR S HEEA
(Red Lane) " +
- Ak 2MIE DA ZAL

=X =e|T A (www.customs.gov.ph)
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1S3 2 AY BR

Step 04. ME AAY/EE ZHA

THAILE v o] Fo= HE|H A FolA Super Green Lane,
Green Lane, Red Lanel. & E/{Eo] F3Ho] 3. Super Green
Lane®] 7% ¢ TUHAE HFL=E 3t & =32 A AAA
FE B8-S AHSH EF 23 olF FU A7 HAF glo] ¢

Qe

Step 05. M| H&E

e #A 2 BopA giEE Al 59 A AR
53] Aol W2o= ‘ﬁr—r 4 2. OLRS(On-line release
system)<= &3 YO EREH A FHE TERULS T 35 Y=t
7153 #A| ol9d = CIF Manila 7129 $AANE ¢d ZH9
12%E B7MAZ o2 FHeor &

|7 E ™ BA
7] o)zl A=

_\-ﬂ—

S Ta|m 2N HA L o|=ME H=sloF 3t (SHET
- o gz B IAYOIN I ASNE HEO B (IY
OIS ME RMO 0l 22 XHAE[0fof )
S| TAEREEFE(PSCC CODE = 2N =0l
HelH 2ME XHo| mE Eeo YA HFoF =l
Chol = T} &t AOIAl T
35_7:“ _)r_obllA_l—T'— I_EOI_O—_FLO“ Tfll_—L
(FEMIMFT B 2SS FIIMF)
20100 22 e £ X
4t MeA/gEay  Looi =0l HE ST T8
=8 714 87t = HE A
. osie E3I 1 LY O cf o
5CHA| Mo L= 2d2 Sof 2N HE X BHE M3
- M2 HEE Zolgtn A g
6THA =25 U= MZEMFYON 222 EtEd

=X Za|m M (www.customs.gov.ph)
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L
wn
l
In
=
i

M=

HS CODE 1901.90.99& % 7|2&ME 7%

H o]+ HS CODE 1901.90.992 &R/=¥w FY¥A+= CIF Value*
FUABA LN o8 AAH = g F5o HEH e 7IEAES 7%

7| BEM &L ASEAN Zt=o 2 s E BE EFO 7[EHo=
AgH = AEE, WIO 3d= P Hg=-+(MFN, Most Favored
Nation) A $1& H53 BE I7HA 25 §lo] F&H o2 Rst=
A&, ASEAN} AR HAH S A3 5712 RE s 53
HAE A8 + de EFelgas, 444 58 59 a4

3232 23E A% B0 HeH

N
N
i

S £2TU BTN g HSHAY g
o =8 Hol FTA @A4A& weh 7AE
@ - obalgk FTAS] R7h7b Al Alsks s,

. s

R =2 SAMBD)e &

o

L2l 2I7HXAH 12% Faf

R e 20069 29 195 Ao, 0Y7] 5L ALY BE FAF
el 12%9 FAAAE RAstn 9. FHE B, ARAE
FEAY, BAF, F5 4B 9%, BE 5o AFS w4

(excise duty)& F71=2 F3343F

H# 55 HZ|E L HHF0| HS CODE &7 A 2t
27} HS CODE 9% M=
Of &S (extract), 12 7IF - &= &F - HE Jt&F
1901 - MEO|L} OHOo} ==S(extract)9] =X AMZZE, X 0401 -
£H H0404=7tX|0f siFSte =&2 =X AEE
oig| =l 1901.90 7| E} -
SE-ASEAN FTA
1901.90.99 7| E} -
SHME 0%
=X : TradeNAVI(www.tradenavi.or.kr)
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3. FTA g8

- ASEAN FTAZ 2 ZHM|(0%) ME
HS CODE 1901.90.99¢] 7% 71EAE& 7%7F A& F3F3
‘NT” o sligste gut F5o2 72k =9 Ao mat Ha&=
AYPDAE ¥z st e AHsA €. 9 F5& 20083
19 19 2a¥ 3k - ASEAN FTA AZAo] olsf 20161d A 0%2]
FAA7E 4853 &

$H-OF M| QH(ASEAN) FTA 43| Q¢

NT -=UHES0 HYSHA| ofLst= LEHESO| Hstols 4 =of A= Wl X =
HAHME HTHez Q% == HEe

SL LHUZE S0 HiXlg 2 F=0 CHstd= 2t =29 A= W2l XH= JdHAME
HuHoz Qs == HHE

HSL/A  2EHEETNA| 50%2 2ME dots HEdts HMES

HSL/B  YEEENX| 20%2E 2HME 255t 2MES

HSL/C | MM E(Tariff Rate Quota)g HEdt= MBS

HSL/B 2 EZ7X 50%2E EME Qoiote HMEZS

HSL/E  ZtMYBIoM Helels HMES

=N ohR AHEAXRE-FTA(Www.fta.go.kr)

B 5.7 SH-ASEAN FTA HH

ole e|LiEp7h A X Eo W2 x X FTA
YA 20044 118 30
FroE MY 20064 8 24
K 20074 6 1Y
s =gy o ME SSHOM(E, WIS ARITE] B2 MEO| 2H)
== T - ObMet: MZ & =747\ ¢
UMK ZHM MY SLSYMY(FORM AK)

-|-

Q& 7|Z E
HE A 7| FOB 7t 7|F 0|
=X T2 MAEAXRIE-FTA(www.fta.go.kr)

sgA2BE 11
o}

00& OlsHe & £ ?ESE)

# 58 a|H +F THAE HIE A 2077

oA 22 H| & 227|2t
NEB Z=H| 90%EHg 8
Ep 2 18552 2g
o2k Hold Az 300 & 3¢
Ees 340t 2Y

ZX : Doing Business (www.doingbusiness.org)
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4. HEMF

AFOI A X}
O HO O
—?_§7;|a1 /\], 7:"9‘}:01830“ EH?J’ /‘]'/\a]*% ‘%‘Ug'c:)']-% ——E«A‘]i %57‘:]-?‘5:;];‘(].0“ 9!)]\01 7]';% %B_?}-l_ "E‘A—]?:].
FEAAAAE dF ATAEAY 9 U=
SEHDER [ SailenExparter) .
Invoice
N @ Inwoice Mumbeer-: @
Dace:
Consig Note Ma ¢ @
P ol Chclnr WG 3

Inwaice Currency sCEP

Regaan for Expaod

T

Cheaniiky | Units Weighi | Descripiion of Goods

00 O

Todal Unitnof | Tolsl Husnber
waeight gight : o Packages
iescilmaaBinn (s f

IO Terms

Shepper Hame emd doh Teile

_40_

Tarit Cotnery | LRaie Tortad
“ode of Origén | Value | Value

0066

Tevoice Sub-total
ﬁ-&l;hl E’h.nr-g.ei.
- I:1:|.|::=-r|.|:-=-
&hﬂﬂh:g&i-
Invaice Todsl |

Shapper Sigreiune Date
| @



4. MEME

ZXHH M| M (Packing List, P/L)

WA, 23% FFF 5 A48 B 99 AAYRE JAss BAY. B ABelAE
A BE YRS /1YY AR BE S FUANA ES 875 Lol MM 5
1stelor g

Packing List
BATE
T PR ASHE" [ATE:
& SHEP VIA
FAR SHIFPESGE PO
ACCUILTRT KO
DRI S0
IEPARTALENT.
TEREMS - MO ANTICIPATION
GUANTITY  GRANTITY  PRGOWCT DB e ion LHHIT ToTaL FoTaL
CRDERED  EFOPPED Ll ] WEHIAT WEKIHT G
FT.
TOTALS TOTALS
COMRSL RS

Fiud masre formes for your Business 31 i, SnISpIeCeul Com Tormse
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4. HEMF

M3IZABIll of Lading, B/L)

Fo| 223} Faelo] 8L ARHAS

o
ol\
of
ol
rlr
M
>

I Date: BILL OF LADING Pagelof _____

Mame: Bill of Lading Number:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
SID#: FoB: O
CARRIER NAME:
Name: Location #:____ | Trailer number:
Addrass: Seal number(s):
City/State/Zip: SCAC:
CID#: FOB: O | Pro number:
THIRD PARTY FRENGHT CHARGES BILL TO:
Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip: Freight Charge Terms: "RZiiamuisy
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Prepaid ___ (Collect___ 3"Paty

0O Master Bill of Lading: with attached
chack box) underlying Bills of Lading
CUSTOMER ORDER INFORMATION

CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER | #PKGS | WEIGHT | PALLETISLIP ADDITIONAL SHIPPER INFO
GRAND TOTAL
HANOLINGUWNT | PACKAGE COMMODITY DESCRIPTION LTL ONLY

QTry | TYPE | QTY | TYPE | WEIGHT I | et B el B ot S o NMFC # CLASS

* i st e pRckagud B8 13 ST B FiTipdrialon, vl crSiney S
L] Saw Svrtion Jel of AP fue 353

GRAND TOTAL
‘et L rila o dogsendan] ae valos shge regueriad A5 KR agsss ity 1w 11 ] b
mdm':.:}.:mmn"" "'r.:uﬂlu:-t SR WO rE LT i iy i weiliegg Dhe igread o CDD A.mﬂunt. $
Ths Sgesd of seciie value of thin propoty & spechesily sined by e shipper o be not excesding Fee Tarms: Collect: O Prapaid: m]
o . Customer check acceptable: 0

NOTE Liability Limitation for loss or damage in this shipment may be applicable. See 49 U.5.C. - 14T06{c}(1){A} and (B).
HECEINVED, subjes! fo ndredually celermined nnes or conimacts that haes Been agresd upan m writing Thee carrie ahal not make delivery of this shipment without payment of reight
Exbwgsin B Carri dnd shipps i appicatie. olterwias 1o the rales, cssfications e ks thsl hinm Been and all other lewhal charges
adilabiahed by the carvior and an dalabls 10 e Shpoar, on request, and to sl apeicabls sain and fdesl - %
kAl Shipper Signature
SHIPPER SIGNATURE ! DATE Trader L Freight Counted CARRIER SIGNATURE ! PICKUP DATE
P a2 Cerbly et e bve et rators e properly clarifed G s ek o o puckagan e regured plazacls Cana oridan
packagad ke and abalad, B0 8 0 proger condser for n By Shippar n By Shipper STEpAnCy reapone InfsoTEnon e mades Swndsti EElior cuTer hee the DOT
R P O B Dol el ¢ sl ek ! ek DT s iy O U OF S A (R B o (e T

o By Drniver (m] By Drevesipaliels said bo-contain | Propeny desecbed steve i reosten! in oo (/i sstapl &8 namd
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4. HEMF

AX &% (Proforma Invoice)

FEEFI 2ol EFS 7HAs dFA T TAEA AL NAE T FEY a84AH BEE
AH8-3F
Date Invaice No
Bill To : Ship To ;
[Company Name] [Company Name]
[Address] [Address]
[City/State/ZIP Code] [City/State/ZIP Code]
[Country] [Country]
[Phone/Fax] [Phone/Fax]
[Contact Person] [Contact Person)
Total Gross Transportation Pay To: Terms of 5ale;
Weight [Bank Name]
Total # of Pieces Currency [Bank Account Name]
[Bank Account #]
[SWIFT #]
Description Oty oM Unit Price Total Amount

Motes Subtotal

Freight Cost

Insurance Cost

Taotal Invoice Value
MName Signature Date

http://freewordtemplates.net/
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4. HEMF

FETFO] A - AS - AZ - HFE AWAE P BAZ D-ASEAN FTA) 9@ 9444
YA ol EAY

Original(Duplicate/Triplicate)
Reference No.
KOREA—-ASEAN FREE TRADE AREA

PREFERENTIAL TARIFF CERTIFICATE OF

1. Goods Consigned from(Exporter's
business name, address, country)

ORIGIN
. . (Combined Declaration and Certificate)
1
2. Goods Consigned to(Consignee's name, FORM AK
address, country) Issued in
(country)

See Notes Overleaf

3. Means of transport and route(as far as| 4. For Official Use

known) [_] Preferential Treatment Given Under KOREA—ASEAN
Free Trade Area Preferential Tariff

Departure date
l:‘ Preferential Treatment Not Given (Please state

. reason/s)
Vessel's name/Aircraft etc.

. Signature of Authorised Signatory of the Importing
Port of Discharge

Country
5. Item 6. Marks |7. Number and type of 8. Origin 9. Gross weight|10. Number and
number and packages, description of Criterion or other date of
numbers goods(including quantity (See Notes quantity and Invoices
on where appropriate and HS overleaf) Value
packages number of the importing (FOB)
country)
11. Declaration by the exporter 12. Certification
The undersigned hereby declares that the
above details and statement are correct; It is hereby certified, on the basis of
that all goods were produced in control carried out, that the declaration by
......................................... the exporter is correct
(Country)

and that they comply with the origin
requirements specified for these goods in
the KOREA—ASEAN Free Trade Area
Preferential Tariff for the goods exported
to

Place and date, signature and stamp of
certifying authority

Place and date,
signature of authorised signatory

13. [ Third Country Invoicing (] Exhibition [] Back—to—Back CO
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4. HEMF

AF2%= HS(G17hE
T AFoF=BFD)A Bashe SARA, Edor A4 FE, FF 2 AFF 7 A
95z A5 9 Az s AR
|' —N.:PLLI:HI:E o tnzmppmmi no— —
E Department of Health PSI) Foru T
Fokwas Compts o, Ao, Mg o No. FO - 000558

BFAD Repistration No, : FH~-703591
Registration Status % I_._‘:—I I El "
Food Supplemant

CERTIFICATE OF PRODUCT REGISTRATION

Purruant o the provisions of Hepublic Act 3720 as amended, known as the Foods, Drugs, Devices and
Cosmetles Act, the prodict described hereunder has been loend to conform with the reguirements and stindards
4 for registration of food products per existing regulations in force as of date hereol,

i Product Mamie, ¢+ DSANA ESSENTIALS MEGA ANTICRIDANT Food Supplement Tablet
I 2 Food Spplanent with N AFFROVED THFRAIFITIC CLATME)

Manufachirer :  UUSANA Health Sciences ]'I'n-.-
Ealt Lalke City Utah U.5.A.

Repacker
Importer *  UHS Essential Health Phils. Ine.
aud Distrington) The Enterprise Center pfof Ayala cor. Pazeo de Howas Mabati City
Diistributor
2
This registration shall be vialid Tor .. 5 vear 68) and shall eXpice on ... .).?..}..E].':E'T.?ﬁ r...'.'.l._l.j.'} ............

suliject Lo the conditions Hsted an the reverse side.

Mo change in the formolation, labeling and commercial presentation of this predoct shall be pxde @t any
time during the effectivity of this registration withoot prior written approval of this Office.

This registration is subject to suspension, cancellation or recall shoold any vielation of Réepublic Act 3720
anil/or regulations issued thereunder involving the prodoct be commitied,

Witness Wy Hand and Seal of this (ice this ??d‘l

BY AUTHORITY OF THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH
Claimed Shelf-lifs ¢ 2% months
Storsge Cordition i Spore At tempEreiimes ot exceeding 30°C
Pacieging ¢ HIFE ottle by 112's

q A j CERTIFIED TRUE COP

- T o 3
RSN :  DEFS/I-6B76 | % .
L. Mo : 01563138 FALRTD . R UIE0OM. O /).

Q163138
Amount 3 B0, O | A adinative Ooer v
-

Fhasm Fawpapd ¢ = o |




3. MEMF



ew

H Overv

H M (Certificate of origin)

=
o

Ok

K
1
o
Klo

| =8& 2lijsts AMXIE

ol

Hio

!

1

H

[TERC
7o
Bl

< Ho

Z0 <0 Ko
o ©
W = <
0T = =
B

MW = wmr
Ko ®0 X0
ol

RERE -1/ ES PN

22 Ofuf

207|2t

b &2 M(www.customs.go.kr/kcshome)

XN =S
S o=

A

{

2

=X

: CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)

[=13
a

JHB4EC| Z2 FDAY HE S0 ¥a

ujJ

H

4 2

LH &)

= w

il RO

- O_n

W T Ko
al Tl ol
o o <F
Al Al ]
B @

xn ~ R’
Ko ® <0
ol al

2| AE,

it
=

M7 Hz=zst 55 ABA, Affidavit of undertaking, X

ol

Of QALO0|A At

=

1

g

= A

Ho

HEMF

ﬂm'n
<0

]l
Hio

54

2897|7t

Fd (www.fda.gov.ph)

AlO
==

E

=

[ELL

=K

_48_



H OVERVIEW

.l

8

==
o

o

SGS

_49_

b

rn
ol .
=
— N
= o —~
E) oK - m
I < o ofd
o » 4 ©
of % K0 Ko o Klo
TR Ho ol 0 m
A_|=_ ot Mo 0l oF 3|
o RO -l {0 N
3 Q T I O}
= = S = N0 K KO
= N = Wo . K
i o ! N o
IF oR o . ~
: < 5 oo T
m.m <k xa oy oo M_ 5
0 - =0 o
kg » M < B S RO RO
N o X o] o <{ Ko Ko @
ool A m_._“_ o 0 Ou_ A._ A._ ]
u__“m__ o Em Bm_v R0 <r w _A_w 3T @ o o H
| °© © = = 5 o- OF = — —
_ i < Jol O Hio T
N T R U R p @ TN FoFA
EW O__”_ DT m < Toll _.__o S od n xd ! | | \ '
© = o
< ]
fl 2 2
ol pe T
.o mo m_lh ___._w e W .o mo - —A_-_
K s d
i < ~ T T @ K W T g e
= Ll
: o B T @ om g > K B ur
3
A W A

: SGS Group Philippine(www.sgs.ph)

EL



=
uEl
1>
|-0
ol

24X ZH A (Certificate of origin)

dYdo g FAHE EE EFS dAETE AW - AHS - Alx
7ted 33 E FHsis d4AHA FHAE BFE B okgh
3H-ASEAN FTA® o3 94A SHAE BAAT 333 2] 200 A
TEs 7 e B EddAs 7EAY s5E dAT
2% ol 7hsskr] Wi ¥4 e dAe A vtES
7S FHSSH Ok

CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)

oA BrjE = BE 7heAFe A ThedEe] ok, F4,
By, iy 55 #Aske FDAFood and Drugs Admmlstratlon)Oﬂ
S5 AAE Bpol ARl A &H 9 9% AHE, S
317}(LTO, Licence To Operate)2 #HS3dloF . < 21F2
294 Jid B HdE FAMT Jhsst Tk E S5
ZHaLg12el] wet A& A7l Zol7b A= HHFolel A
ag 1o sigE= AR FRl7F Best s87be 5
Folstt Wit 3 ~ 457 A% 293F
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g FDAE AF9 mAESH fdxq ot Low Risk,
Medium Risk, High Risk®Z /3l 37}5<S w3 High risk®
TRE AF gAE SAHCE HAE JdsHA #

HAMX] SBM S5 MR 7IEAE S5 MRCHEZ2E 1)

FEMNAFEES E= 00 235t MF(EEAM

US7|2H0| +=EAE S8 T2z =old = U= =YUYHZL HES S5 LEAM
BRU= MELHNS)
SEY Ev AUAANM Affidavit of undertaking

LR =ZHRIM HEZeAE

AR 2~ BFAD &g FE57tE5 A +UAME S5 Y
UMAAHME 85E = Us MF-EE 3 IW @y QoA AR

EEOIMEHMUZ7| 20| LWRSCIT QRSP0 oo e

AESR A BACSTIN] BAdHHR BEAY tzel wop wel 4E, Codex 2y ol @

X St s

188 a7os 392 99 S oh EAE, SO Fa U AR B

=N BHE I3 &2 M(www.customs.go.kr/keshome), EE|EI AlokS (www.fda.gov.ph), KATL, "E2|Tl BT, 2014

) ZHE|D2] 1 N, 232 9=20| @l &= WO, MuL 230F 23 MF, Ao, Bl X 32|H, 0|7, &2, H2tE,
EIHE, HsE Edd 2R, s I, kiaR 3 HAR BHE DhARL AR, 29 £Ed, A AIEIO* 22 s
a2 2 - 92 B2, ABHIIH, AREIY, 44, 20t 8 W0k AF, S+ AoaHAE, RUAHE AF,
LE[EOoM =X &2 oflQ| DI&-8Al(Ethnic Food with indigenous ingredient)
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3. HIEMR

)
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| A - AR A
Zw A oFalo] EAF

|& SHsl= A= $-ASEAN FTAC] <]t d4kA|

Original(Duplicate/Triplicate)
Reference No.
KOREA—-ASEAN FREE TRADE AREA

PREFERENTIAL TARIFF CERTIFICATE OF

1. Goods Consigned from(Exporter's
business name, address, country)

ORIGIN
. . (Combined Declaration and Certificate)
'
2. Goods Consigned to(Consignee's name, FORM AK
address, country) lssued in
(country)

See Notes Overleaf

3. Means of transport and route(as far as| 4. For Official Use

known) I:l Preferential Treatment Given Under KOREA—ASEAN
Free Trade Area Preferential Tariff

Departure date
I:‘ Preferential Treatment Not Given (Please state

) reason/s)
Vessel's name/Aircraft etc.

Signature of Authorised Signatory of the Importing

Port of Discharge Country
5. Item 6. Marks |7. Number and type of 8. Origin 9. Gross weight|{10. Number and
number and packages, description of Criterion or other date of
numbers goods(including quantity (See Notes quantity and Invoices
on where appropriate and HS overleaf) Value
packages number of the importing (FOB)
country)
11. Declaration by the exporter 12. Certification
The undersigned hereby declares that the
above details and statement are correct; It is hereby certified, on the basis of
that all goods were produced in control carried out, that the declaration by

the exporter is correct

(Country)

and that they comply with the origin
requirements specified for these goods in
the KOREA—ASEAN Free Trade Area
Preferential Tariff for the goods exported

to
(Importing Country) Place and date, signature and stamp of
...................................... Certiinng aUthority
Place and date,
signature of authorised signatory
13. [J Third Country Invoicing [] Exhibition [] Back—to—Back CO
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3. MEME

CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)

BN B BE JFEAES A4S FDA AF 3| Bag
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CERTIFICATE OF PRODUCT REGISTRATION
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golE AF 2fEd =4

Zdg]A-e  ‘Administrative Order No. 88-B series of 1984° ol 2] 7

st g E TlEs AAst & 20149 R E WE] oshA

FH, B 9 A%, dAEY 2 T, &7, A 2 /58S

2 AR, Lot e, Ry, {38713, <27 AE, AT,
1

kAol epuge] 4875 ol Po FL WelHololn &
o) =

3
749 Codexe] 21#F 712 =87 4 (General Standard for the
Labeling of Food Additives)ell 2]
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: Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The
Labeling of Prepackaged Food Products’, 2014.08.09
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MNutrition Facts
S:nn'nE Size:

No. of Servings per container/pack:

Amount per Serving:

% RENI*

"Calories (keal) Calories from Fat

Total Fat (g)

Saturated fat** (g)

I'rans Fat (g)

| Cholesterol (mg)

Sodium (mg)

‘otal Carbohydrates (g)

Dictary Fiber (g)

Sugar (g)

Total Protein (g)

Z£ X : Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The

Labeling of Prepackaged Food Products’, 2014.08.09

. HZALE
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3.
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Southeast Asia Business Guide - Philippines

2|8 22t ods AlY

PHILIPPINES: 1,300 RETAIL OUTLETS WILL BE
MERGED INTO SM RETAIL IN EXCHANGE FOR
SHARES OF STOCK IN SM RETAIL'S EXPANDED
NET ASSETS

2o +YHENE

5. Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The

Labeling of Prepackaged Food Products

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

TradeNAVI

Doing Business

. SM Markets

SM Advantage
2|zl ASSI MEGA MART Facebook

Rustan's Supercenters

>
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Globalwindow 2015.05.13
EPR RETAIL NEWS 2016.07.13
2014
Republic of the Philippi
epublic o e ilippines 2014.08.09

Department of Health

www.customs.gov.ph
www.dti.gov.ph
unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
www.tradenavi.or.kr
www.doingbusiness.org
www.fta.go.kr

www.fda.gov.ph

smmarkets.ph

smadvantage.com

www.facebook.com/pages/Assi-Kore
an-Mega-Mart

www.rustansfresh.com
www.songhak.co.kr
www.foodsj.co.kr

www.daesangfnf.co.kr

www.ottogi.co.kr



16.

17.

18.

19.

Philbay

IDCP

SGS Group Philippine
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